
From: Toma, Michael
To: Rosenson, Valerie
Subject: FW: Request for Legal Opinion
Date: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 10:13:43 AM

 

Valerie,
 
In response to Rep. Matherne’s question below, I reviewed the City Code and
in my opinion no city ordinances were violated when Kosciuszko Park was
closed.
 
Michael Toma
 

From: Rosenson, Valerie 
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 2:17 PM
To: Emmett, Kathryn; Isidro, Judith
Cc: Nabel, Susan
Subject: Request for Legal Opinion
 
Kathy –
 
Dennis Mahoney, the Co-Chair of the Parks & Recreation Committee, has asked me to forward the
request for a legal opinion below. 
 
Valerie T. Rosenson
Legislative Officer
Board of Representatives

888 Washington Boulevard, 4th Floor
Stamford, CT  06904-2152
203.977.5032
VRosenson@StamfordCT.gov
 

From: Matherne, Raven 
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 6:05 PM
To: Mahoney, Dennis
Cc: Rosenson, Valerie
Subject: Re: Corp Counsel Opinion
 
Dennis, 

Thank you for reaching out. Specifically, I wanted to know if the mold task force violated any
city ordinances when Kosciuszko Park was closed. 

Thank you again for your attention on this matter.
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~ Raven

 
Raven Matherne 
Representative, District 19 
Stamford Board of Representatives 
888 Washington Boulevard, 4th Floor 
Stamford, CT  06904 
(203) 614-1742 
 
Pronouns: They/Them/Theirs 

From: Mahoney, Dennis
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 10:02:51 AM
To: Matherne, Raven
Cc: Rosenson, Valerie
Subject: Corp Counsel Opinion
 
Hi Raven. You requested an opinion of Corp Counsel as to the actions of the Mold Commission
relative to City Ordinances. Can you summarize what particularly you want to see? Open
ended may result in no answer, as we saw at the last P&R Meeting, so rather than interpret
what you might want to focus on, I leave it to you. Can you respond here and Valerie will then
make the request. Thanks.
 
Dennis

https://www.glsen.org/sites/default/files/GLSEN%20Pronouns%20Resource.pdf

